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0 (]pX(]'IOAOYIKOC XWPOoC FEPGKIOU
AGK(I)VICIC, OTIG VOTIOBUTIKEC TAPUPEG TOU OPOUG
Napvwva, mepidauBdavel TO PECAWVIKO KAOTPO UE TOV
OIKIOHO TOU oTov UWPnAo Ad@o tou [aAaiokdotpou, Ta
KTNP1aKd KATAAoITIA KA1 TIG OXUPWOEIG TNG ApXa10TNTAG 0ToV
napakeipevo xbapaAo Adgo Aovidkia, vidg Tou GUYXpOVOU
oikiopou, kaBwg ka1 ta Bulavuiva kar petaBulavtiva
Hvnyeia péoa ota opia Tou TeAsuTaiou.

Ta maAaiotepa ixvn avBpwmivng dpactnpiotntag £xouv
€vTomotei otov Adpo Aovidkia kal xpovoAoyouvtdl oTnv
Uotepn veoAiBikn mepiodo. H oxupwpévn akpomoAn kair ta
€peima KTnpiwv 0To MAGTWHA TOU AOQOU TpocypdpovTal
OTIC apxaieg [epovBpeg, mou dkpdoav £wg TOUG PWHATKOUG
XpOvoug.

Tn guvéxeia {wNG Tou 01KIGHOU Katd tnv mpwtoBulavtivi
ETTOXN 0TOIXE100ETOUV N ypaT TN pvEid TOU WG [EpevBpar aTov
Zuvékbnuo tou IepokAéouc kar 600 epemwpéves BaaiAikeg,
amo TIG OToieg MPOEPXOVTAl H1aKOOUNTIKA KA1 APXITEKTOVIKA
pEAN. H avBpwmvn mapoucia ka1 dpactnpidtnta katd tn
pecoBulavtivi mePiodO TEKUNPIOVETAI HE TNV AVEYEPON
ka1 toixoypagnon vawv (Euayyediotpia, Ayio¢ Zwlwv).
Tnv mepiodo tng @paykokpatiag oxupwbnke o A6QOG Tou
NaAaiokdotpou, 6mou 6ToUG Uotepoug Bulavtivoug Xpovoug
avantuxlnke o 0IKIoUOC Igpdkiov, OMWC TO AVAPEPET
0 10T0pIKOG Tewpyiog Maxupépng. Tnv akpn TOU yvWPI1oE
avtavakAoUv o1 To1xoypa@npévor vaoi mou Bpiokovtal otov
HECAIWVIKO 0IKIONO KABWG Ka1 oTnv €yyUug MEPIPEPEIT TOU
(Ayioc ABavaoiog, Ayioc Iwavvng Xpuoootopog, Ayiog
NikoAaog, Ayio1 Be6dwpor k.d.).

0 oUyxpovog 01KIopOG, He TI¢ peTtaBulavTivég ekKANGieC,
ta Biotexvikd ktnpia (avepopudol, eraiotpiBeia) kar TIg
dinmateg ka1 Tpimateg AIBOKTIOTEG OIKIEG HE TIC MEPITEXVEC
auAoBupeg, dirakpivetal yia Ttnv mapadooiakn apxiTEKTOVIKN
QUOIOYVWid TOU KAl CUUTANPWVE! autd To EexwpioTo
Hwodiko tou votiou Mapvwva pe tn diaxpovikn 10Topid.

AvTikeipevo tou €pyou E.X.M.A. anotéAeoe TO HECAIWVIKO
KAOTPO Ka1 0 OIKIOUOG Tou.

The archaeological site of Geraki

mn Lakoma, located on the south-western slopes
of Mount Parnon, comprises the medieval castle along
with its settlement on the high Palaiokastro hill, the
building remains and the fortifications of the antiquity
on the nearby, lower Dontakia hill, located in the present
day village, as well as the Byzantine and Post-Byzantine
monuments within the borders of the latter.

The older traces of human activity dating from the
Late Neolithic period have been found on Dontakia hill.
The fortified acropolis and remains of buildings on the
plateau of the hill are part of ancient Geronthrai, which
flourished until Roman times.

The continuity of the settlement during the Early
Byzantine era is documented by its mention as Gerenthrai
in Hierokles” Synekdemos and by two ruined basilicas,
from which come ornamental sculpture and architectural
members. Human presence and activity during the Middle
Byzantine era is documented by the erection and wall
painting of churches (Evangelistria, Aghios Sozon).
During the Frankish era the Palaiokastro hill was fortified,
where developed the settlement Ierakion, as recorded by
historian Georgios Pachymeris, during the Late Byzantine
period. Its flourishment is testified by the painted
churches within and around it (Aghios Athanasios, Aghios
Ioannis Chrysostomos, Aghios Nikolaos, Aghioi Theodoroi
etc.).

The modern settlement, with the Post-Byzantine
churches, the old small industrial buildings (windmills, oil
presses) and the two and three-storey stone houses with
ornate door-entrances, is distinguished by its traditional
architectural character and supplements this unique
timeless picture of southern Parnon.

The medieval castle, along with its settlement, was
NSRF’s project objective.



0 auyxpovog oIKiauog Tou fepakiou, n KoiAdda tou Eupwta kai o Taliyetog amo to llaAaiokaotpo

Modern Geraki, Evrotas valley and Mt. Taygetos as viewed from Palaiokastro hill

To [lEGGl(OVlKé KdGTpO gival KTIOPEvo oTn
Bopeia, uynAdtepn Kopuen Tou empnkou¢ acBeoto-
MBikou Aogou MaAaidkaotpo/Ai-fiwpyn (uwop. 562y.),
0€ amootTacn mepimou 2xAp. avatoAika tou lepakiou.
H 6£on €ival kopBikn wg onpeio emomteiag Twy 0dwv mou
ouvbéouv tnv kevipikn Aakwvia, péow tou Mapvwva,
pe tnv Kuvoupia, Ttnv avatoAikn akTn Kal Tn XEpaovNao
Tou MaAga. H avepdsooa kopugn mapexel ampookomTn
Béa mpog Tov MAoUGI0, €AAIOPOPO YEPAKITIKO KAWUTIO
ka1 tov emBAnTikG Taliyeto otn Auon, ka1 otov NoTo
npo¢ tnv mediada tou EAoug kar tov Aakwviko KoAmo,
L€ Tov motapo Eupwta mou ekBaAAesl otov puxo Tou.

The medieval castle is built on the
north, highest peak of the elongated limestone hill
Palaiokastro/Ai-Giorgi (alt. 562m), about 2km east of
Geraki. Its location is a key point for the supervision
of roads linking central Lakonia, through Parnon, to
Kynouria, the east coast and the Malea peninsula.
From the windy hilltop one can have an uninterrupted
view of Geraki plain richly filled with olive trees, with
imposing Mount Taygetos to the west, the plain of
Elos and the Lakonian Gulf to the south, with the river
Evrotas flowing into it.
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To I-Ep(]Kl amotéAece KAtd TNV MEPIOdO TG
@paykokpatiag €6pa piag amo Tig 6wdeka Bapovieg
tou Mpiykimdtou tng Axaiag, n omoia amodoBnke pe €&
@eouda to 1210 otov yaAMkng kataywyng Guy de Nivelet.
H idpuon tou kaoTpou, cUuPwva Pe To Xpovikov Tou Mopswc,
ouvdéetar pe tov Bapovo Guy n tov Jean, mbavov yio
Tou, ka1 TomoBeTeital ota pPéoa mepimou Tou 130U aiwvd.
Yto oUvtogo &idotnpa NG QGPAYKIKAG  KUpIaPXiag
aveyépBnkav Ta teixn ka1 evOEXoUEVWG opioUEva KTiopATa
€VTOG KA1 EKTOG AUTWV.

Metd tnv avakataAnyn tou Mopéa amod toug Bulavtivoug
10 1262 to lepdkl TEBnke UmMO TNV KupiapXid TOUG Kal
anotéAece Tov mupnvd avamtuéng onpavtikou O01KiGuoU,
Tou yvwpioe 101aitepn akun katd tnv Uotepn Bulavtivn
nepiodo €wg To deltepo Wiod Tou 150U aiwvd. To KAGTPO
gixe kaipia Béon, kaBwg €Aeyxe Tnv 00IKN emKovwvid
petall tou Muotpd kar tng MovepBaoiag, avtiotoixa Tng
€6pag tou Aeomotdtou Tou Mopéa ka1 Tou Emiveiou TOU.
01 0XUPWOEIG EMOKEUATTNKAY KA1 EVICXUONKAV JE AUUVTIKEG
KOTOOKEUEG TIOU EVOWUATWOAV AEITOUPYIKA TIG MaAA10TEPEG.

To KAOTPO TApEPEIVE OTNV KATOXN TOu Agomotdtou
HEXPT TNV KatdAuon Tou amd toug OBwpavolug Toupkoug
To 1460. BpeBnke umd Bevetikn katoxn katd tn O1apkeid
tou A" BevetotoupkikoU moAépou (1463-1479), yia ouviopa
daotnpata, omwe ka1 katd tnv mepiodo tng B' Bevetokpatiag
(1685-1715).

H Oéon @aivetar va gixe mepiopiopevn yevika Xxpnaon
HETA To HelTEpO P00 Tou 150U aiwva, kKaBwg n katoiknon
ouykevtpwBnke otn Béon Tou onpepivol oIKIgpOU,
TOUAdx1oTov amd to 1702, omdte Kal KTI(ETAl O EVOPIAKOG
vaog tng Koipnong tng Beotokou. Z& appovia e To oxedov
aAwBnto Quoiko epIBAAAov, To KAOTPO KAl O OIKIGHOG TOU,
napd tig BopéEC mou €xouv umoaTei oto d1aBa Tou xpovou,
TIAPEXOUV ONUAVTIKEG TTANPOYOPIEC y1a TNV APXITEKTOVIKNA,
™ Sopn Ka1 TIG AEITOUPYIEG €VOG PECAIWVIKOU OIKIOTIKOU
ouvodou. Ag onpeiwbei 0T amd TG OiEpeuvnaoEg Tou
dievepynbnkav oto mAaioio tou €pyou E.X.M.A. mpogkuyav
otoixeia ka1 yia mpoyevéotepn avBpwmvn dpactnpidtnta
0TOV XWPO, Ndn amo tnv apxaioTntd.

period of Frankish rule, Geraki was
one of the twelve baronies of the Principality of Achaia,
which was given to Guy de Nivelet of France along with
six fiefs in 1210. According to The Chronicle of Morea,
the establishment of the castle is linked to Baron Guy
or Jean, probably his son, and dates from approximately
the mid-13th century. The short period of the Frankish
occupation saw the construction of the walls and possibly
some buildings within and beyond.

When the Byzantines regained control of Morea in 1262,
Geraki came under their rule and became the nucleus for the
development of a significant settlement, that flourished
during the Late Byzantine period until the second half of
the 15th century. Castle’s location was crucial, since it
controlled the road communication between Mystras and
Monemvasia, the seat of the Despotate of Morea and its
seaport respectively. The fortification was repaired and
strengthened, with defensive structures which employed
and incorporated the previous ones.

The castle remained in the possession of the Despotate
until its dissolution by the Ottoman Turks in 1460. It came
under Venetian occupation during the First Venetian-Turkish
War (1463-1479), for short periods, as well as during the
Second Period of Venetian rule (1685-1715).

The site seemed to be of limited general use after
the second half of the 15th century, since at least after
1702 when the parish church of Koimisis tis Theotokou
(Dormition of the Virgin) was built, most inhabitants
moved to the site of present day Geraki. In harmony with
the virtually unspoilt natural surroundings, the castle and
its settlement have provided important information about
the architecture, construction and operation of a medieval
settlement, despite the ravages of time. It should be noted
that the research carried out under the NSRF project’s
framework, brought to light evidence of earlier human
activity in the area, even as long ago as ancient times.
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0 oxupwHaTIKOG TEPIBOAOG exe
akavoviotn TOAUTAgupn Kkatown, Kabw¢ akoAouBei
10 €dagikd avdyAugo, a&lomoiwvVTAG TA ONUEId (QUOIKNG
oxUpwang, ka1 mepikAgiel éktaon pe euBadov 5 oTpeppata.
Ta Teixn e€ival katakopupa, He HEYI0TO Ow(OHEVO UWOG
10,00p. Emotépovtal amo otnBaio pe odoviwtég emdA€eig,
n mpooBaon oTIC omoieg yiveTal UEOw KTIOTWV KAIUAKWV
ka1 mep1dpopou, mou owleTal OTO WPEYAAUTEPO HNKOG
Tou mepiBoAou kar edpaletar €ite o€ o€pd TUPAWY
agdwpatwy, eAappd o&ukopupwv (Bopeia mAgupad), gite o
BoAookémaoToug Xwpoug (avatoAikn ka1 evoExopEévwg voTia
mAgUpa). 2tn voTia mAeupd, deltepn ypappn teixoug pe duo
opBoywvioug mUpyoug ota dkpd, n omoia €xel ouvapOei
otnv maAaid, ouviotd mpooBnkn Twv Bulaviivov xpovwv
(mBavov 1406-1506 ai.). AiBivor kIAAiBavteg diatacoopevor
o€ 0€1pd 010 UYoG tou otnbaiou Tou TEIXOUG ouvdEovtar
mOavotata pe EUAveg kataokeueg —e€wotn N d1appaypata
oto emimedo Twv endAewv— Kkal KATaxUOTPEG, TOU
evioxuav tnv apuva. 0 dutikog mupyog owleTal 6To oUVOAS
TOU, VW) O avATOAMKOG €XEl KATA TO NUIOU KAtdppeUOEl.
01 mUpyo1, MOU avantuooovTav o€ TPEIC oTAOpES, Sratnpouv
aubevTikd KOTAOKEUAOTIKA KAl HOP@OAOYIKA OTOIXEid
(to€wtd avoiypata, Tto&oBupideg, op1lovtieg oO€Ipég e
BnoaAa ota dpia Twv oTAdPWY).

’

H muAn Bpioketar otn Sutikn mAeupd. Eivar to€wtn,
QEPEl EKATEPWOEY OIKTUWTO KEPAUOTAAOTIKO KOOHNUA Kal
EMOTEQPETA amo tpeig aBabeic koyxeg, o1 omoieg dratnpolv
ixvn ypamtou 61aKkOGUOU* TOIXOyPAPia KAAUTITE £0WTEPIKA
Ka1 To nuikukAIKO tng umépBupo. Mia pikpotepn muAida
evtomiletal otn Bopeia mAeupd, evw mpdcBacn umnpxe Ka
amod tTa avatoAika.
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The fortified enclosures irregularly shaped,
as it follows the terrain and makes full use of natural
fortification, enclosing an area of 5,000 square metres.
The walls are steep, the maximum surviving height being
10.00m. They are crowned by battlements, accessed by stone
steps and a rampart-walk, which can still be seen along
the greatest length of the enclosure and is supported on
either a series of blind arcades, slightly pointed (northern
side), or on vaulted rooms (eastern and possibly southern
side). A second curtain wall with rectangular towers at
either end was added to the southern side of the old wall
in the Byzantine era (poss. 14th to 15th c.). Stone corbels
were arranged in series at the level of the battlements
probably connected with wooden structures —a balcony
or hoards— and machicolations, which increased defence.

-

To vOTIO TEIXOG Kai 01 MUpYol Katd Tn O1GPKEIA KAl UETA TIC EPYATIES
South wall with flanking towers during and after work carried out

To vOTIO TEIXOG Kal 01 MUPYOI MPIV TIG EPYATIES
South wall with flanking towers before work carried out

The western tower is still intact, but half of the eastern
tower has collapsed. The towers, which had three levels,
maintain their original structural and morphological
form (arched openings, loopholes, horizontal rows of tile
fragments indicating the levels floors).

The gate is located on the west wall. It is arched,
bears decorative brickwork with criss-cross ornaments on
both sides and is crowned by three shallow niches, in which
are preserved traces of painted decoration. Its interior
semi-circular lintel was covered with wall paintings.
A smaller postern-gate is located on the north side, while
there was also access from the east.




H to1xodopia cuviotatal and apyoug acBeotoMBoug, mou cuvdEovtal e 10XUpo
Koviapa: oToug appoug, 181aiTEPA OTIGC KATAOKEUEG TNG OeUTEPNG 01KOSOUIKNG
@dong, mapepBardovtar Bnoala. Xtn dutikn MAEUpd TWV TEIXWV, PE TNV TUAN
€10060u, KA1 6TN vOTId, OTOU 0 AOQOG €ival OPAAITEPOG KAT GUVEMKE MO EUAAWTOG,
drakpivovtal emokeUEG ka1 TPOCONKEG, AKOUN KAl TWV VEWTEPWV XPOVWY, aKpIBwS
Aoyw TG kaipiag 6€ong Toug.

JT0 €0WTEPIKO TOU OXUPWHATIKOU TePIBOAou owlovtal epEMwUEVA KTIOPATA
Ta omoia, €KTO¢ amd xwpol diapovng, Ba e€umnpetoloav emmAéov 6101KNTIKEG
A€1TOUPYIEC KaT AVAYKEG OTPATWVIGHOU, dUO eydAes KivaTépveg mou e€aapdAilav tnv
EMAPKEIA OE TMOOTHO VEPO OE TEPIMTWON TTOAI0PKIAG, KA1 0 VOGS TOU «KAGTPO
Ayiou Tewpyiou, TpikAITOG oTn onpePIVA TOU HOPYN, HE TOV APXIKO TUPAvVA va
avayetal otn pecoBulavTivin €moxn. XTO €0WTEPIKO diatnpel ypamto didkoouo Tou
140U a1va, vy To BAEPPa TPOOEAKUET TO TTOIKIAUEVO TTWPIVO avAyAuQo apkoooAio
otov Bopelo toixo.

Nadg Ayiou lewpyiou.
Toixoypagia ayiou [ewpyiou
Church of Aghios Georgios. Wall
painting of St. George

Nadg Ayiou lewpyiou: Norzoa-\?qpa/hm oyn ;
Church_of Agidg‘géb?gios._. Southeast facade- =




The masonry consists of clay limestone, cemented with strong mortar.

In the joints, especially in the second building phase construction, fragments

of tiles have been inserted. On the west side of the walls, where is located

the entrance gate, and on the south side, where the hill is smoother and

therefore more vulnerable, repairs and additions can be seen, even from
more modern times, precisely because of their prominent location.

Within the fortified enclosure, ruined buildings have survived which,
besides accommodation facilities, probably additionally served
administrative functions and lodgings, two large cisterns that
ensured a sufficient supply of fresh water in the event of a siege,
and the church of the “castle guardian” Aghios Georgios, three-
1 aisled in its current form, with the original core dating back to the
H 1 Middle Byzantine era. The interior is decorated with 14th century
wall paintings, while the embellished porous relief arcosolium on
F gﬂ i the north wall attracts attention.

11|
5 E} Naog Ayiou lewpyiou. Apkoaodio

—=< Church of Aghios Georgios. Arcosolium

=
Nt

[2x€610 — Design: R. Traquair, “Laconia. I. Mediaeval
Fortresses”, BSA XII (1905-1906), pl. IV]

H Kkivatépva oto avatoAiKo Tunpa Tou KAaTpou M1V Kal UETA TIG EPYATIES :
The cistern in the east part of the castle before and after work carried out 11
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0 O1K100C tou kaotpou lepakiou, To faAioyépako,
avantuxOnke otn Outikn, opaAn mAayid Tou Ad@ou.
H oxetikd akavoviotn &idtaén twv kTiopdtwv deixvel tn
duvapkn €€€MEn Tou oiKiopoU, o omoiog mepiAauBaver
OKT® vaoUg Ka1 TEPICOOTEPA AMO 0APAVTIA KOOUIKA KTnpid,
Tou xpovoAoyouvtal kupiwg peta&u B° poou tou 130u Kai
a’ pioou tou 150U aiwva kar SiaTnpouvial o€ yeVIKA KAAN
katdotaon.

Ta mnepioootepa ktiopata eixav BonOntikoUg, Kupiwg
amoBnkeUTIKOUG Ka1/n £pyacTnpiakols XWPOUG 0TO 100YEI0,
onwg damotwOnke petd TG HiEPEUVNTIKEG €pyacieg, Kar
Xwpoug Olapgovng otnv avwtepn otdbun. Ta ktnpia eival
tonoBeTnuéva mapdAAnAa n gykapoia TPOG TIG UPOUETPIKEG
KapmUAeg Ttou €6agoug kar mpoaapuolovtal oTo avayAugo.
H kdtown Toug eival opBoywvia, evw opiopéva (A.x. KTpia ap.
2,9, 13, 16, 19) éxouv kdtoyn oe oxnpa M(appa). Xe apketd
diakpivovtal mepioodTepeG amd pia o1kodOUIKEG PAceEIS (2,
9, 16, 19 k.a.), o1 omnoieg petappalovtal o€ mpooOnkeg kat’
éktaon n/kal kad” uyog. Ta kTiogata NTav katd KUupio Adyo
diwpoga eite e€apxng gite o deltepn oikodopIkn pAon.

Tunua Tou pgoaiwvikou oIKIoUoU
TpIV Kail YETA TIG EPYATIEC

Part of the medieval settlement
before and after work carried out

12

YuvnBwg €xouv €va povov davoiypa €igodou, opboywvio
n tofwtd, evw ta mepioootepa auvdEovTal Pe mpoaOnkn
véwv xwpwv. Eicobog Bpioketar eviote ka1 oTtov 0poQo,
nmpooBdoipn péow EUAivng kAipakag. H eowtepikn
EMKOIVWVIA TWV 0poQwv yivotav pe EUAivn n ABokTioTn
(A.x. 8, 19) kAipaka. Ze apketd Ktnpia SlamiotwOnke
n Umapén &uhivou efwotn otnv avwtepn otabun.
Ta avoiypata mapaBlipwv eivar opboywvia n tofwtd.
Opiopéva KTiopaTa €XOUV CUMTIAYEIC TOUG TOIXOUG TOU
100y€iou, XwWpIG avoiypatad, oToIXeEio TMoU ouvdEeTal pe tn
XpNon tou kair emmAéov €EumnpeTel apuvTikoUg okomoug,
OMWG TeKPNpiwvouv Kkal duo mepimtwoelg (14, 32), omou
otnv toixomolia Siapopwvetal to&obupida. AmobnkeuTIKEG
KOYXEC aVOIyovIal 0TO TMAX0G TNG TOIXOMoliag kal paAiota
0To KTAp1o 1 n kdyxn diatnpei To anotimwua 6Uo dAAote
EVOWHATWHEVWY OE aUTN MIKPWV ayyEiwv. X opiopéva
napadeiypata (14, 29, 32 k.d.) kTioToi AMOONKEUTIKOI
X(PO1 OTO ECWTEPIKO, EMXPIOUEVOT e UOPAUAIKO Koviapa,
evbexopévwg mpoopidovtav yia €idn datpopng (o1tnpd,
oompia, Addi k.a.).



The settlement of Geraki castle, Paliogerako,
developed on the hill's west, smooth side. The relatively
irregular arrangement of the buildings testifies to the
dynamic development of the settlement, which includes
eight churches and more than forty secular buildings,
dating mainly between the second half of the 13th century
and the first half of the 15th century and are maintained in
a generally good condition.

Most buildings had auxiliary, mainly storage and/or
workshop spaces on the ground floor, as found after the
excavation works, and living quarters on the upper level.
The buildings are arranged in parallel or in transverse to
the elevated contours of the ground and adapt to the
terrain. Their ground plan is rectangular, and some (i.e.
buildings no. 2, 9, 13, 16, 19) are L-shaped. In many of
these more than one building phases can be seen (2, 9, 16,
19 etc.), which are interpreted as an addition of expansion
to the area and/or height. The buildings were for the most
part two-storey either from the beginning or following the

second construction phase. Usually they have only one
entrance, rectangular or arched, and when there are more
they are related to additions of new rooms. Sometimes,
there is also an entrance on the upper floor, accessible via
a wooden staircase. In several buildings, wooden balconies
were documented on the upper levels. Access between the
floors was via a wooden or (i.e. 8, 19) a stone staircase. The
window openings are rectangular or arched. Some buildings
have compact ground floor walls, without openings, an
element which is associated with its use and its further
use for defence purposes, as evidenced by two cases (14,
32), where a loophole is formed in the masonry. Storage
niches were created in the walls, and in building 1 the
alcove even retains the imprint of two formerly embedded
small vessels. In some examples (14, 29, 32 etc.) interior
storage structures are found, coated with hydraulic mortar,
possibly destined for storing food (wheat, legumes, oil,
etc.).

Ktripio 2. Notia oyn mpiv kai UETd TIG EPYATIES
Building 2. South facade before and after work carried out
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H TOIXO&OHIG givar apyohBodopn pe apbovo,
10XUpO OUVOETIKO Koviapa kar ToAAd BricaAa oToug appouc.
HuwAa&supévor acBeotohBor Bpiokovtal 0TI akpég kal ta
nAdiola Twv avolyudatwyv: otd TeAEuTaAia XpnaoipomnolotvTal
ka1 Aageutoi mwpoAiBol. ZTIC OYEIg Twv Toixwv diatnpeital
0€ OPIOUEVEG TEPIMTWOEIC TO APXIKO «0dpdEAWTO»
EMiXpIopa: €Adxiota €ival ta O10koOPNTIKA OTOIXEld,
A.X. NITOG KepapomAdoTIKOG O1GKOOHOG N xapdypadtd oTd
EMXPIOYEVA TAAIOIA AVOIYUATWY Kal Koyxwv. Ta 6ameda
TWV 100yEiwv ntav Olapopwpéva pe acBeoTokoviapa
KOl KUPiWG HE TATNUEVO XWHd, KAl TO TMATWHA TWV
opo@wv ntav EuAivo. H otéyaon yivotav peE HOVOPPIXTEG
n dippixteg EUAIveG kepapookemeg. e 6Uo ktnpia (13, 16)
€xel eviomiotel Kivotépva (udatode€apevn), n omoia oto
deltepo evtaooeTal o€ 0pyavwpéVo oUGTNHA GUAAOYNG TWV
OuBpiwv udatwy.

KAeibapia kai kAgibid
Lock and keys

The walls were built with rubble, strong mortar
and with many tile fragments in the joints. Half-dressed
limestone blocks are located at the edges and frames
of the windows and doors. The latter are often shaped with
dressed porous. On the walls, in some cases, the original
“sardine-patterned” plastering has been maintained. There
are very few decorative elements, i.e. simple decorative
brickwork or engravings on the plastered frames of the
openings and niches. The floors of the ground floors
were made of lime plaster and mainly of hardened earth,
and the floor of the upper levels was wooden. The roofs
were wooden, either lean-to or saddleback, covered with
roof tiles. In two buildings (13, 16) a cistern has been
found, and the one in the second building is part of
an organised system for the collection of rainwater.

Ktripio 16. Autikn oyn mpiv Kai

UETd TIG EPYacies
Building 16. West facade before
and after work carried out
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Epvaotnplaksg SPGOTHPIOTHTEC
diamotwbnkav ota 100ye1a MOAAWY AMO TA KOOWIKA KTNP1d
Kata TG S1epeuvnTIKEG epyacieg mou dievepynBnkav oto
mAaioio tou €pyou E.Z.M.A. Zto ktnpio 38 n &igpelvnon
anédwoe EulavBpakeg, okwpieg 016npou, paleg petdAiou
Kar MOAAG nuiteAn N TUAPATA PETAAAIKOV AVTIKEIUEVWY,
KATOOKEUAOPEVA KUPIWG amo 0i1dnpo, opiopeva amo XaAko
—eyxelpidia, epyaleia, kap@id, Kpikoug, €Adopata K.d.
JTOV XWPO avVOTITUCOoOTav PeTaAAotexvikn dpactnpiotnta,
Y10 TNV KATOOKEUN, EMOKEUN Kal PETATOINON-AVAKUKAWGN
HIKPOQVTIKEIPEVWY  KaBnuepivng xpnong. Xto ktnpio 19
01 TEXVNTEG O10HOPPWOEIG TOU PUAIKOU Bpdxou —auAdKWOEIG
yia amoppon uypwv, Aageupévn KUKAIKA  Agkdvn— o€
ouvdudopo e ta Kivntd eupnpata (Heta&l Twv omoiwv AiBivor
TPIMTNpeg, ayvubeg, AiBiva ka1 mnAiva opovduMa, petaAAikd
BeAdvia ka1 dykiotpo adpaxtiol), deixvouv uPaAVTOUPYIKN
dpaotnpiotnta ka1 evdexopévwg ka1 Bagn vnpdtwv-
ugaopdtwy. H upavtikn ekTIpdTal wg pia ano Ti¢ Baoikeg
aoxoAieg Twv katoikwy, Pe Baon avaloya eupnpata Kai o€
dAAa kTiopata Tou kaotpou. Ta VopiopaTa Tou EVTOMmioTNKav
0€ OpIOUEVA amo Ta epyaotnpia umodeikviouv mbavov
Ka1 EUmopia Twv TPOIOVTWY, TA OToia €mapkoloav yia tnv
€0WTEPIKN KatavdAwon eve) mapdAAnAa To TEPIOPIOHEVO
TAEOVAONA TAPAYWYNG TOUG, TO OTO0i0 UTAyopeUETAl amo
TN PIKpN duvapikn Twv epyactnpiwy, enétpene tn dieaywyn
HIKPNG KAigakag epmopiou.

0

Ktripio 38. Kdatoyn epyaotnpiou petaddotexviag

Building 38. Ground plan of the metal workshop
16

Ktripio 38. EowTepikn dmoywn amo votTia mpiv Kai PETA TIG EPYAoies
Building 38. Interior view from the south before and after work carried out




WOI’kShOp activities were documented
in the ground floor of many of the secular buildings
during the excavation work within the NSRF project’s
framework. In building 38 the research revealed coal, iron
slag, masses of metal and many incomplete metal items
or parts of them, made mainly of iron and some of copper —
knives, tools, nails, rings, springs and others. Metal works
were performed in the building for the shaping, repair
and modification-recycling of everyday small objects.
In building 19 the manmade alterations to the natural
rock —grooves for drainage, carved circular basin— in
combination with the findings (among which were stone
pestles, loom weights, stone and clay spindle whorls, metal
needles and spindle hooks), indicate its use for textile
related activities and possibly the dying of yarns and
fabric. Weaving is considered to have been one of the main
occupations of the inhabitants, based on similar findings
in several castle buildings. The coins found in some of the
workshops indicate probable marketing of the products,
which were sufficient for domestic consumption, while
their limited production surplus, which is dictated by the
small dynamic of the workshops, allowed the conduct of
trading on a small scale.

Xtévi apyadeiou, kouBia evouudtwy, apovéudi,
ayvubeg, dykiotpa abpaxtiou kai BeAovi

Loom comb, garment buttons, spindle whorl,
loom weights, spindle hooks and a needle



1. Ktnpio umodoxng emokemtav 12. Ktnpo 9
2. Ktnpio 19 13. Naog Zwodoxou Mnyng
3. Ktnpio 1 14. Naog Ayiou lewpyiou
4. Naog Ayiag Mapaokeung 15. Ktnpio A
5. Nadg Ayiag Aikatepivng 16. Ktnpio E
6. Ktnpio 2 17. Ktnpio 32
7. Kinpiako ouykpotnpa 3-4-5-6 18. Avwvupog Nadg
8. Ktnpio 8 19. Naog Mpogntn HAia
9. Krtnpio 16 20. Naog Osopaveiwv
10. Naog Ayiou Anpntpiou 21. Naog Ta&apxav
11. Ktnpio 38
)
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Népa ExkAnaieg. 7 e |
" Pera-Ekklesies-(Outer Churches),” P

B GERAKI CASTLE
NETWORK OF TOURING ROUTES
AND ACCESSIBLE MONUMENTS

1. Visitor's Reception Building 12. Building 9

2. Building 19 13. Church of Zoodochos Pigi

3. Building 1 14. Church of Aghios Georgios

4. Church of Aghia Paraskevi 15. Building A

5. Church of Aghia Aikaterini 16. Building E

6. Building 2 17. Building 32

7. Building complex 3-4-5-6 18. Unnamed church

8. Building 8 19. Church of Profitis Ilias

9. Building 16 20. Church of Theofaneia (Epiphany)
10. Church of Aghios Dimitrios 21. Church of Taxiarches (Archangels)
11. Building 38
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01 vao1i wu 01K1010U, OKT® 0TO GUVOAQ TOUG, £ival oxedav 6Ao1
Toixoypagnpévol. E& amd autolg aviakouv oToV apXITEKTOVIKO TUTIO
TOU HOVOXWPOU SpopikoU KapapooKEMAGTOU vaoU, 01 TIEPICOOTEPOT
pe TugAa ayidbwpata. Xtnv Ayia Aikatepivn Oiatnpolvtal ixvn
{wypagikol O1akoopou tou 14ou-150u aiwva. H Zwodoxog Mnyn
QEPE1 MWPIVEG O10KOOUNOEIC €EWTEPIKA KA1 OTO E0WTEPIKO €ival
KaTAKOOUN HE TOIXoypapieg xpovoloynpéveg oto 1430/31 olpgwva
pe maAaiotepa owlOpEVN ypamtn emypaen. AmO TOUG TEOOEPIG
NUIEPEIMWHEVOUG vaoUg, Tpelg 6100w {ouv oTIapAyHaTd TOIXOYPAPIOV
Twv uotepoBulavtivov xpovwyv. 0 Ayiog Anpntpiog, 6ikATog vaog,
diatnpei Toixoypagieg tou oyipou 13ou aiwva. H Ayia Napaokeun
€lval  OTAUPEMIOTEYOG VvAOG WE TWPIVo avdyAugo &1dkoopo
KOl TOIXOYpapieg ToU xpovoAoyoUvTtal Katd Kupio Adyo 0To a Moo
Tou 150U aidva Kar €xouv anmodoBei o€ KoIvO, TOTIKO £pydcTnpIO
{wypAaQWV PE EKEIVEG TPIWV aKOUN vawv ato NMaAaiokaotpo (Zwodoxog
Mnyn, Ta&iapxeg ka1 Mpogntng HAiag otig Mlépa EkkAnoieg).
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P
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¢
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Naog Zwoboxou [lnyng. Autikn oyn

Nad¢ Zwoboxou linyric. Toixoypagpia EAkopgvou XpioTou Church of Zoodochos Pigi. West facade
Church of Zoodochos Pigi. Wall painting of Christ Elkomenos




There are eight churches in the settlement
and almost all preserve wall paintings. Six of them are of the
barrel-vaulted single-nave architectural type, most with blind
arcades. Aghia Aikaterini has traces of painted decoration of
the 14th-15th century. Zoodochos Pigi has porous exterior
ornamentations and wall paintings on the interior, dating from
1430/31 according to a previous inscription. Three of the four
partly-ruined churches preserve traces of wall paintings of the
Late Byzantine period. Aghios Dimitrios is a twin-naved church
which has late 13th century wall paintings. Aghia Paraskevi is a
cross-vaulted church with porous relief decoration and wall
paintings dating mainly from the first half of the 15th century
which have been attributed to the same, local painters’
workshop as have those of three other churches in Palaiokastro
(Zoodochos Pigi, Taxiarches and Profitis Elias in Pera Ekklesies/
the Outer Churches).

Naog Ayiag Mapaokeung. Notia oyn
Church of Aghia Paraskevi. South facade iy ' Nadc Ayiag Mapaokeuric. Toixoypagia bwpntov
' B o Church of Aghia Paraskevi. Wall painting of the donors
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2ToV OIKT1OHO owlovtar ixvn Twv apxikav
001kwv xapakewv. Alakpivovtal TEooepIG KUPIEG 0601
ka1 MOAAEG deutepelouoes. 01 MPWTEG, PE OXETIKA
peyado mAATog, KAAUTTOUV YEVIKOTEPEG AVAYKEG
npooBaong otov OIKIOPO Kal O€ KeVIPIKA Onpeia
tou. 01 Oeutepelouoeg, MIKPOTEPOU TAATOUG Kal
eviote pnkoug, eEumnpetolv tnv mpocBacn oe pia
N TIEPIOCOTEPESG OIKIEC ATIOKAEIOTIKA N GE KAMOIOV
vao, kataAnyovtag ouvnbwg oe ad1€€odo. 01 odoi
gival  TPOCAPHOCHEVEG OTO  QUOIKO  avayAugo,
akoAouBwvtag tn duvapikn €€MEn Tou oikiopou. H
kukAogopia Ba yivotav eite meln eite pe umoluyia.
Tn &1eukdAuvan tng e€umnpetoloav 01 €EWTEPIKA
AMOTETUNHEVEG YWVIEG («PUATTOYWVIEG») OPIOHEVWV
napodiwv ktnpinv (A.x. ap. 2, 3, 8, 16, 19).

’ ’

01 fléepa EKKANGIEG, own véua
Kopugpn tou Aogou [MaAaiokaotpo, cuvdéovtal pe
TO KAOTPO KAl TOV OIKIOPO HEOW OTEVOU EMHNKOUG
auxéva (mep. 700p.). Xto péoov mepimou TOU
povoratioy mou 61aoxidel To didoeAo €xer 16pubei
0 HOVOXwPOG KAPAPOOKEMAOTOG vaog Tou Mpopntn
HAia, pe toixoypagieg tou a' piool tou 150U
aidva. XTn vOTid KOpu®n, avapesa o€ €PEIMWUEVA
ktiopata, Bpiokovtar o1 otaupemioteyol vaoi
Twv Beo@aveiwy, e AYOOTEG TOIXOYPAQPIEG TOU
B" woou tou 130u aiwva, ka1 twv Ta&lapxwv, pe
MWPIVo avdyAugo O61GKOGHO Kdl TOIXOYpAPiEG TOu
a’ piooU tou 150u miwva. To gUvoAo Ba pmopouce
evOEXOPEVWE VO TIPOCYPAPET O€ PovaoTikn evoTnTd.
H B¢on Olakpivetar wg mepiomtn, QuUOIKA oxupn,
TPOOTATEUOUEVN OTIWG KAT O O1KIGHOG Ao TO KAGTPO.

01 lépa ExkAnoiég amo votia
Pera Ekklesies (Outer Churches) as viewed from the south



Traces of the original roads can be seen in
the settlement. Four main roads and many smaller
footpaths can be distinguished. The first are wide
and cover the general access requirements to the
settlement and its central locations. The smaller
footpaths, narrower and sometimes shorter, serve as
access to one or more houses exclusively or to a church,
and usually come to a dead end. The roads follow the
natural terrain, following the dynamic development of
the settlement. Transport would be either on foot or
by pack animals. The cut-off outside corners of certain
roadside buildings facilitated transport (i.e. no. 2, 3,
8, 16, 19).

(The Outer Churches), on the
southern peak of Palaiokastro hill, are linked to the
castle and the settlement through a narrow elongated
neck (approx. 700m.). Halfway along the path that
crosses the col, the barrel-vaulted single-nave
church of Profitis Ilias has been established, with
wall paintings dating from the first half of the 15th
century. Between ruined buildings, on the southern
peak, lie the cross-vaulted church of Theophaneia
(Epiphany), with a few wall paintings dating from the
second half of the 13th century, and the Taxiarches
(Archangels), with porous relief ornamentations and

wall paintings dating from the first half of the

15th century. The complex could possibly

have been part of a monastery.

All sides of the location are

visible, it is naturally fortified,

and protected by the castle
as is the settlement.

Nadg Taéiapxav.

Toixoypagia AAwang Iepixoug
Church of Taxiarches (Archangels).
Wall painting of the Fall of Jericho
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To EPYO «Opydvwon, BeAtiwon tng emokeyipoTnTag
TOU apxaioAoyikoU xwpou [epakiou Kkar  ouvinpnon
pvnpegiwvy, mpoimoAoyiopou 1.800.000,00€, evtaxOnke oto
Emixeipnoiaxo Mpoypappa «Autiking EAAGdag - NeAomovvioou
- Ioviwv Nnowv 2007-2013» (Afovag Mpotepaidtntag 08:
Ag1popog Avamtuén ka1 Moiétnta Zwng MMeAomovvioou,
Bepatikn lpotepaiotnta 58: [Mpootacia kar Aiatnpnon
g MoAtiotikng KAnpovowdg) tou E.2.M.A. 2007-2013.
EkteA€oTNKE e AUTEMOTAOIA KATA TO XPOVIKO O1a0TNHa amo
11.4.2011 €wg 21.12.2015 and tnv Egopeia Apxaiotntwv
MAakwviag. H uAomoinon tou €pyou BacioTtnke OTIC HEAETEG
TOU €KMOVNOE TO EMIOTNHOVIKO TPOOWMIKO tnG E@opeiag
(MpopeAgtn, 2008, I K.M.Z., ka1 Tpomomoinpévn MeAgtn/
MeAgtn Epappoyng, 2014, E.2.M.A.).

01 epyaocieg ouvtnpnong mou €xouv mpaypatomoinbei
amé tnv Apxaiodoyikn Ymnpeoia nén amd tn dekagtia Tou
1970 amotéAecav to umoBabpo yia tnv mapépBacn oto
nAaiolo tou E.2.M.A. Me Oedopévo OT1 01 TEPIOOOTEPOT
vaoi Bpiokovtav o€ yevikd kaAn katdotaon, To evoia@epov
EMKEVIPWONKE OTIC OXUPWOEIC TOU KAOTPOU Kal oTd
KOGHIKA KTAPIA TOU 01KIGHOU, mou avTipetomdayv oikodopika
npoBAnpata, mpokeIpEvou va emTeuxBei apTidTepn €1kova
TOU MVNpEIOKOU OUVOAOU TOU apxaloAoyikoU Xwpou.
H emAoyn Twv KTnpiwv Mou cuvtnpnlnkav yive Pe KpITNpia
tnv mpocBacigdtnta, Tnv Katdotdon &1aTApnong kal tTnv
GPXITEKTOVIKN TOUG QUOIOYVWHIa, n omoid ta kabiotd
avTITIPOOWTEUTIKA deiypata Tou oikigpoU. Tautoxpova,
0 uPnAog deiktng emokeyipotntag emeéBale Ttn dnpioupyia
unodopwv eEumnpétnong Koivou. XTOX0G TOU €pyou NTav
N MPOCTAcid, cuvInpnon ka1 avadei&n aubevtikwy oToIXEiwV
TOU KAOTPOU KAl TOU OIKIopoU Tou ka1l n &iapopewon
KataAAnAou x@pou yia TNV UMOOOXN EMIOKEMTWY, WOTE Vd
e€ao@aMaotel n opyavwpévn A€1Toupyia Tou apxaioAoyikou
Xwpou ka1 n BeAtiwon tng emokeyipétntag. MapdAina,
npoBAdAAstal n 10TopIKN KAl TMOMTIOTIKN KAnpovopid Tng
TIEPIOXNG.
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Ktripio 32. Avatodikn oyn mpiv kai PETG TIG EPYATIES
Building 32. East facade before and after work carried out




The pro]ect “Organisation, Improvement of
Visitor Accessibility and Conservation of Monuments
on the Archaeological Site of Geraki”, with a budget
of  1,800,000.000€, was included in the Operational
Programme “Western Greece - Peloponnese - Ionian Islands
2007-2013“ (Priority Axis 08: Sustainable Development
and Quality of Life in the Peloponnese, Thematic Priority
58: Protection and Preservation of Cultural Heritage) of
NSRF 2007-2013. It was implemented from 11.4.2011 to
21.12.2015 by the Ephorate of Antiquities of Lakonia. The
project was based on the studies prepared by the scientific
staff of the Ephorate (Preliminary Study, 2008, 3rd CSF and
Modification - Implementation Study, 2014, NSRF).

The conservation work already been carried out by
the Archaeological Service since the 1970s constituted
the basis for intervention under the NSRF framework.

Given the fact that most churches were in generally good
condition, the focus was on the fortifications of the castle
and the secular buildings, which had structural problems,
in order to achieve a more complete picture of the site’s
monumental ensemble. The buildings that were conserved,
were selected on the basis of accessibility, their condition
and their architectural character, as representative of the
settlement. At the same time, the high number of visits
required the creation of visitor reception infrastructure.
The aim of the project was the protection, conservation
and enhancement of authentic elements of the castle and
its settlement and the creation of an appropriate area
for visitor reception, in order to ensure the organised
function of the archaeological site as well as to improve
accessibility. Also, the historical and cultural heritage of
the area are highlighted.

Ktnpiako ouykpotnua 3-4-5-6.
AuTikn OWn mpiv Kai UETA TIG EPYACIEC

Building complex 3-4-5-6.
West facade before and after work carried out
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Kata tnv ulomoinon tou é€pyou Tmpayupatomoinfnkav
ta akoAouba:

= AievepynOnkav avaoka@ikeéG O1EPEUVNTIKEG  E€pYaAOieg
—01 TpWTEG 0To KAOTpo— 0O€ €vieka KOOWIKA KTNpid
(6Uo €vTOG Ka1 EVVED €KTOG TWV TEIXWV) KAl OE KTNPIAKA
KATAAOITIa €QATTOUEVA TNG OXUPWONG KAl KATA UNKOG TOU
dikTUou mepINynong.

= Jtepewbnkav kar ouvtnpnOnkav o1 TOIXOTOIIEG, EVW)
EUBIAKPITEG, HIKPNG  KAIPAKAG TOMIKEG OUUTANPWOEIG
ka1 avaktioglg mpaypatomoin®nkav o€ emkivouva Kka
oiatapaypéva tpunpata AiBodopwy, Kuping otig amoAngeig
TOIXOMONWY, O aVOIydaTa Kal KOyxeC. Xtd TeAeutdia,
omou Ta owlopeva ixvn umodeikvuav Tnv Unap&n EUAIVV
avw@Ainy, TomobeTtnOnkav véa, oTIC APXIKEG 6100TATEIG.

= [lpaypatomoinBnke oTEPEWON KA1 CUVTNPNON G€ KOVIAUATA
Ka1 o€ oTapdypata ypamtou diakoopou.

= Miapopewbnkav Ta 6dmeda Twv KINPIWV, OTIC UPXIKEG
otabueg. Ta cwlopeva aToixeia TN AUBEVTIKNAG TOUG HOPPNG
(xoviapa) cuvtnpnBnkav. XTiG UTOAOITIEG TIEPITTWOEIG EYIVE
EMOTPWON pE UAIKO TUTOU «XwpdTivou otabepomoinpévou
damédouy, To onoio emmAgov oupBaAAsl otnv avtipeTOMON
tng avantuéng BAaotnong.

= YuvtnpnOnkav Kivntd €upnuatd, TOU TPOEKUYAV amo
TIG D1EPEUVNTIKEG EPYUOIEC.

During the implementation of the project, the following
works were carried out:

= Excavation exploratory works were conducted —for the
first time on the castle— on eleven secular buildings (two
within and nine outside the walls) and on building remains
adjacent to the fortification and along the touring routes
network.

= Masonry was stabilised and preserved, while distinct,
small-scale local supplementations and rebuilding were
carried out on dangerous and ruined parts of stone
constructions, mainly at the ends of the walls, openings
and niches. In the latter, where the preserved traces
pointed to the existence of wooden lintels, new ones were
placed, in the original dimensions.

= Mortars as well as areas of painted decoration were
secured and conserved.

= The floors of the buildings were returned to their initial
levels. Wherever evidence of their original form was found
(lime plaster), it was preserved. In the remaining cases
a coating with “hardened earth” was conducted, which
further helps to keep the vegetation under control.

= Movable objects which were found during exploratory
excavation work were conserved.







Ktripio umodoxng emokentwv

ka1 mep1BaAdwv xwpog. Kdtoyn
Visitors’ reception building and the
surrounding area. Ground plan




= AnpioupynBnke diktuo dradpopwyv TEPINYNGNG, 01 OTIOIEG
akoAouBoUv apxikéG 001kEG xapakeig, ka1 drapopewbnkav
XWpo1 otdonc-Béacng. 01 epyaciec  memeAapBavav
kataokeun AiGivwv avaBaBuwv, xapnAwv avaAnpuatikov
TOIXIWV Kal KAiMaKag, Kal €MOTPWOEIG HE UAIKO TUTIOU
«xwpdtivou otabBepomoinpévou damédou». TomoBetnOnkav
HETAAAIKEG KAIHAKEG, TPOOTATEUTIKA KIyKMSWUATA Kal
TIEPIOX0IVION-TIPOCTATEUTIKA opioBétnon o€ emkivduva
onpeia.

0 uQI0TAUEVOC XwUATOOPOUOG OTOUG TIPOTOOEC TOU
KAOTPOU £MOTPWONKE KATA TOMOUC E OKUPOOEHA.

Ma dtopa pe Kivntika mpoBAnpata sivar duvatn
n mpooBaon pe OXNpa OTOV XWPO OTAONG-
Béaong oToug TMPOMOOEC TOU KAOTPOU, AMO
OTIOU UMopPOUV VO TPOCEYYIoOUV OpICHEVA
amd Ta KOOMIKA KTIoHATa Kal Toug vaoug,
va amoKTAOOUV €1KOVA TOU OIKIGHOU Kai
TUNUATOG TNG 0XUPWanG, KaBWG Kal va €xouv
B€a tng eupUTEPNG TEPIOXNG.

= Emokeudotnke ka1 vioxuBnke n umapxouoa
nepippa&n amo ouppatomAsypa.

= AapopewBnke mUAN €10060U oTOV ApXa10A0YIKO
XWPO.

» Kataokeudotnke KTNPI0 UTTOHOXNG EMOKEMTWY, TTOU

nepiAauBaver QUAAKI0-EKOOTNPIO E10TTNPIWV-TIWANTAPIO,
HIKPO TMOAUXWPO yia Tnv umodoxn — MAnpo@opnan Kovou
ka1 T @ido&evia ekONAWOEWY, AVAWUKTAPIO KAl XWPOUG
uyielvng. To ktnpio €AaBe Ttov amapaitnTo A&1TOUpyIKO
e€omAiopo.

= A network of touring routes, which follow the original
roads, as well as stop-viewing areas have been created.
The works included the construction of stone terraces,
low retaining walls and steps, and coating with “hardened
earth”. Metal steps and railings were put in place, and
hazardous areas were cordoned off with protective ropes.

Parts of the existing gravel road at the foot of the castle
were laid with concrete.

The viewpoint area at the foot of the castle is accessible
by motor vehicles for people with disabilities. From this
point they may have access to some of the secular buildings
and churches, have a view of the settlement and part of the
fortifications, as well as of the wider area.

= The existing wire mesh fencing has been repaired and
reinforced.

= An entrance gateway to the archaeological site has been
created.

= A visitor’s reception building has been constructed,
which includes a guard post, a ticket office, a small
multiplex for the reception - information of the public and
for hosting events, a cafeteria and toilets. The building has
been equipped with the necessary operating equipment.

[4 1]

Ktrpio unodoxnig emokentwy. Notia oyn
Visitors’ reception building. South facade
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= Jtov mepiBaAdovia xwpo Tou KTnpiou UMOOOXNG
KATAOKEUAOTNKAV MIKPO ap@i0€atpo, TAyKol avamauong Kai
naptepiad ka1 drapopewbnkav umaiBpiol Xwpor UE TEPYKOAEG.

Eyivav O100tpwoelg pe omAiopEvo okupodgpd, Xutd UAIKO

ka1 mAdkeG meCodpopiou yia atopa pe mpoBAnpata 6paong.
TomoBetnOnke petaddikn  mepippaén  Bapéwg TUMOU  Kal
kataokeudotnke OiKTuO @QwTIoPOU kalr diktuo Udpeuong-
dpdeuong. H mapépuBaon oAokAnpwbnke pe QUTEUCEIG, yia Tn
dnpioupyia okiaong, Tn ouykpdtnon Tou mpavoug, kabwg kai yia
a108nTikoug Adyouc.

To oUvolo €€umnpetei wg O1EUPUPEVOG XWPOG oTdong-B€aang,
e€aopalifovtag Tnv omTikn oUvdeon pe To olyxpovo lepaki, Ta
&1domapta pvnpeia ka1 Tov KAaTampaoivo opidovtd Tou KAUTOU
Tou, ka1 oto BaBog tnv kolAdda tou Eupwta kal tnv Tpaxid
opooelpa tou Talyétou.

= TomoBetnBnkav mivakideg onpavong kai mAnpo@opnaong.
= Kataokeudotnke PAKETA TOU KAGTPOU KAl TOU OIKIGUOU TOU.

= Eyive mapaywyn evnuepwTikoU €VIUTOU Kal OAlyOAemTNg
EVNUEPWTIKNG Talviag, mou mpoBdAAeTar oTo KTApIo
UT060XNG EMOKETTWV.

Me to €pyo mTou TpaypatomoinBnke TO HECAIWVIKO KAOTPO
Ka1 0 0IKIoHOG Tou lepakiou evtdooovtal duvapikd oto diktuo
TWV EMOKEYIHWYV APXAI0AOYIKWV XWPWV TNG VOTIOAVATOAIKAG
MNeAomovvioou. H ouvbuacuévn mepinynon oTIC TPEIQ
kaotpornoAiteieg, Muotpa, lepaki kai MovepBaocia, kabwg kai
0Tn pvnueiakn evotnta tng MAvng MApEXEl OTOV EMIOKEMTN
oAokAnpwpEvN €1kOva TG pecaiwvikng Aakwviag. MapdaAAnia,
0 oUyXpovogG OIKICUOG Kal 01 apXaloTNTeG mou diatnpolval o€
auToV KaTadeikvUouv Tov Hakpoxpovo 10topiko Bio Tou lepakiou.



= A small amphitheatre, resting benches and flower beds were
constructed in the surrounding area of the reception building,
and outdoor areas with pergolas were landscaped. Parts of the
area have been laid with reinforced concrete, cast material
and paving slabs for the visually impaired. A heavy duty metal
fence has been put up. A lighting network has been installed
as well as a water-irrigation network. The intervention was
completed with the planting of trees and other species of flora
to create shading, to contain the slope, as well as for aesthetic
reasons.

The complex serves as an expanded stop-viewing area, ensuring
the visual link with modern Geraki, the scattered monuments
and the lush green horizon of its plains, and the Evrotas
valley as well as the rugged mountain range of Taygetos in the
background.

= Signs and information boards have been put up.
= A model of the castle and its settlement has been built.

= A booklet has been produced and a short informative
video-film has been made, which is shown in the visitor’s
reception building.

PeEdD

Work carried out has made the medieval Geraki castle and
its settlement a dynamic part of the network of monuments
accessible to the public in southeastern Peloponnese.The
combined tour of the three fortified settlements of Mystras,
Geraki and Monemvasia, as well as of the monumental entity of
the Mani peninsula, provides visitors with a comprehensive
insight of medieval Lakonia. At the same time, the modern
village and the antiquities preserved in it demonstrate the
long history of Geraki.
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LYNTEAEZTEZ EPTOY

Enonteia - Zuvtoviopog
EuayyeAia MNavtou, apxaioAoyog, Mpoiotapévn EP.A.
Nakwviag
Ixediaopog — Opydavweon
ApaAia AvépouMiddakn, Ap. apxITEKTOVAG UNXAVIKOG,
Mpoiotapévn AietBuvong Npootaciag & AvactnAwaong
Newtepwy & XUyxpovwv Mvnpegiwv
Kwvotavtiva NtouBn, apx1téktovag unxavikog
EniBAgyn
ApaAia AvépouAiddakn, Ap. apx1TEKTOVAG HNXAVIKOG
EuayyeAia EAsuBepiou, Ap. apxaioAoyog
Aavan XapaAapmoug, Ap. apxaioAoyog, Mpoiotapévn
Tunpatog Budavtivwv & MetaBulavtivav ApxaioAoyik@v
Xwpwv, Mvnpeiwy, Apxatoyvwotikng Epeuvag &
Mouogiwv EQ.A. Aakwviag
Kwvotavtiva NtouBn, apx1téktovag unxavikog
Avtwvia Mapba-Ituyiavou, MSc apxiTéKTovag PNxavikog
Npoowmko £pyou
ApxaioAoyoc: Avactacia Toakpdkn
Apx1téKTovag pnxavikog: Aviwvia Mapdd-Ztuyiavou
NoAtikoi pnxavikoi: EudyyeAog Kpntikdg, Euotabia
ZopoAn
ZuvTnpnTpIa apxaloTNTwV & £pYwV TEXVNG:
Mapia Mouon
Epyatotexviteg EP.A. Aakwviag: Koopag Zepyiavng,
lpnydpng ToouAdkog, Mavayiwtng Xiog
Eidikeupévor epyateg: Mavayiowtng AyyeAétog,
Kwvotavtivog Ahoipovog, KupiakoUAng Mpappatikakng,
lewpyiog Beopavomouhog, Mewpyiog KaAatlakog,
HAiag KAayng, Euotpdtiog Kouptéong, Kwvatavtivog
Kwvotavtakdkog, Mavayiwtng Madng, Anpoobevng
MatdAag, fewpyiog Mntpng, Oupavia MntoomouAou,
lewpyiog Mrmouyadng, Anpntpiog NikoAakakng, Anpntpiog
Poupehiwtng, MavwAng Tpdipopog, MixdaAng Tpaigpopog,
Aikatepivn TooAopitn
AoyioTikn — A101KNTIKA uoGoTAPIEN:
MNapackeun BaAaaon, Tewpyia HAtomoUAou

Npoowmko EP.A. Aakwvidg
EniBAeyn gpyaciwv suvtnpnong: Mavayintng Tétong,
Mpoiotdpevog Tunpatog Zuvtnpnang EP.A. Aakwviag
ZuvInpnTEG apxXaloTATWV & £pywV TEXVNG:
NikdAaog Mdvveg, Apyupw KaAoU, Aomaagia Pappn
Pwtoypagog: BaAsia Pryou
Epyatotexviteg: Navayintng BaoiAdkog, Anpntpiog
BAdxog, Pwtng Boaoivakng, MNétpog MavvomouAog,
KAeopévng Kakoupog, Xpnotog Kagupag, Kwvotavtivog
Kwvotavtivdkog, NikoAaog Malapakog, BaaiAgiog Madng,
Mavayiwtng MapkomouAog, NikoAaog MixaAdmouAog,
Anpntpiog ZakeAAapomoudog, Mewpyiog Tevekevidng,
AnpooBévng Toagapag, Euotpatiog ®paykog, Nikwvag
®paykog
Moyretikn - AloiknTikn d1axeipion: ABavaoiog
Poupehiytng, Mpoiotapevog Tpnpatog Alo1knTikng
& O1kovopikng Ynootnpi&ng, ®PUAagng & AopdAsiag EP.A.
Aakwviag, BagiAeiog BaBapoutoog, Zapavtog BaoiAdkng,
EuayyeAog KapaBouhiag, NikoAaog Manaotpatakog
Tpappateiakn umootnpign: NikoAaog AmoatoAdkoc,
NikoAétta Zxoivd
Pwtoypagieg — Ixeda
Apxeio E®.A. Aakwviag
[AspopwToypagieg: BaaiAng lewpy1adng (ogA. 6, 10, 20,
22, 34-35), Inavvng Ma&dyAou (oed. 26-27)]
YnoAoyog
Zapavtog BagiAdkng
Keipevo evtumou
EuayyeAia EAcuBepiou
EmpéAeia evunou
EuayyeAia EAsubBepiou, Aviwvia Mapda-Zruynavou
Metappacn
The Xenophon Link (Mapia-®pevtepika lpnyopn)
Ixediaopog — Napaywyn eviumou
Horizon Movompdowmnn IKE

Euxapiotieg yia tn ouuBoAn toug oto Epyo ogeidovtal ooV
Téwg Anpo [epovBpwyv ka1 atov Anpo Eupwta
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